

From: Ian Griffiths
Sent: Thur 4/18/2013 7:22:49 PM
Subject: PPUDO usage projections at Bloor/Dundas West station

Stephan, David,

In advance of tomorrow's meeting with Lormel and City Planning regarding the Bloor/Dundas West PPUDO, I have been asked by USI/Lormel to provide any additional background information we possess regarding projected use of the PPUDO at Bloor.

Our Mobility Hub Study contained the following line:

It is anticipated that pick-up/drop-off traffic activity levels will be relatively modest given the context of the Mobility Hub area and may increase to 100-200 daily passengers by 2031.

I have spoken with Brook McIlroy and BA group and who completed the study to provide me with any additional background information that can explain how this estimate was derived. I am hoping to get some more information in advance of tomorrow's meeting. However, I think that given that the estimate was developed a while ago, regardless of the method which the estimate was made, it may be out of date, especially if the ridership projections have changed since the time it was developed.

Could you confirm whether UP has any further info on PPUDO traffic projections at Bloor, or whether all we have to work with is the estimate made in the Mobility Hub Study, however that was made.

Ian

Ian Griffiths, AICP, LEED AP

Transportation Planner

Strategic Policy and Systems Planning



Description: Description: cid:image001.png@01CD456B.1EF0D7D0

20 Bay Street, Suite 600 / Toronto, ON, CA / M5J 2W3

T: 416.874.5942 C: 647.522.8751

F: 416.869.1794 ian.griffiths@metrolinx.com